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MADISON COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

125 West North Street o Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046
601-855-5500 e Facsimile 601-855-5759
www.madison-co.com

TO: Madison County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Rhine Chesteen, CPA
Inventory Control Clerk

DATE: October 6, 2014

| am requesting that the following assets be deleted from our inventory records due to being an asset of a

component unit of Madison County.

Date of Cost or
Description Asset # Purchase Purchase Value
Madison County Nursing Home 944 01/01/2000 $9,360,210.00
Madison County South Annex - Old Ridgeland 2021 01/01/1991 $259,987.00
Canton Commercial Industrial Park - MCEDA 19 01/01/1991 $1,057,292.00
Central MS Industrial CTR Park - MCEDA 20 01/01/1980 $164,695.00
Central MS Industrial CTR Park - MCEDA 21 01/01/1980 $197,640.00
Central MS Industrial CTR Park - MCEDA 22 01/01/1982 $297,180.00
Ridgeland Business Park - MCEDA 23 01/01/1994 $97,758.00
Joe Martin Property - MCEDA 752 10/01/1998 $941,335.00
Flora Industrial Park - MCEDA 754 10/01/2000 $147,485.00
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